
From: Scott Allen Jackson
To: Stannard, Eric, Springer US
Cc: rajeev varshney
Subject: Re: Genetics and Genomics of the Legumes
Date: Monday, November 16, 2015 8:28:57 PM

Sorry.  Scott

On Nov 12, 2015, at 11:15 AM, Stannard, Eric, Springer US 
<Eric.Stannard@springer.com> wrote:

Hello again Scott and Rajeev, 

 
 
 

 
 

With best wishes!

Eric

Eric Stannard
Senior Editor, Botany
Springer Science+Business Media
233 Spring Street | New York | NY  |10013
(212) 460-1696
eric.stannard@springer.com
 
From: Stannard, Eric, Springer US 
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 1:12 PM
To: 'Scott Allen Jackson'; rajeev varshney
Subject: RE: Genetics and Genomics of the Legumes
 
From: Scott Allen Jackson [mailto:sjackson@uga.edu] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 3:54 PM
To: rajeev varshney
Cc: Richard Jorgensen; Stannard, Eric, Springer US
Subject: Re: Genetics and Genomics of the Legumes
 
Rajeev, 
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scott
 

On Jun 16, 2015, at 9:17 PM, Varshney, Rajeev (ICRISAT-IN) 
<R.K.Varshney@CGIAR.ORG> wrote:
 
Thanks, Scott and Rich.

 

 
 

 
Many thanks and kind regards

Rajeev

==========================
Dr Rajeev K Varshney, PhD, FNAAS, FNA
Research Program Director- Grain Legumes 
ICRISAT, Patancheru
India
==========================

From: Scott Allen Jackson [sjackson@uga.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 6:35 AM
To: Richard Jorgensen
Cc: Stannard, Eric, Springer US; Varshney, Rajeev (ICRISAT-IN)
Subject: Re: Genetics and Genomics of the Legumes
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scott
 

On Jun 16, 2015, at 9:02 PM, Richard Jorgensen 
<rajorgensen@mac.com> wrote:
 
Scott and Rajeev, 

Rich
 

On Mar 17, 2015, at 7:56 AM, Scott Allen 
Jackson <sjackson@uga.edu> wrote:
 
Hi Eric, 
 

 

 

 
 
scott
 

On Mar 13, 2015, at 11:26 AM, 
Stannard, Eric, Springer US 
<Eric.Stannard@springer.com> 
wrote:
 
Hello again Scott,
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With best wishes!

Eric

Eric Stannard
Senior Editor, Botany
Springer Science+Business 
Media
233 Spring Street | New York | 
NY  |10013
(212) 460-1696
eric.stannard@springer.com

-----Original Message-----
From: Scott Allen Jackson 
[mailto:sjackson@uga.edu] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 
2015 1:13 PM
To: Stannard, Eric, Springer US
Cc: rajeev varshney; Rich 
Jorgensen
Subject: Re: Genetics and 
Genomics of the Legumes

scott

On Jan 21, 2015, at 12:06 PM, 
Stannard, Eric, Springer US 
<Eric.Stannard@springer.com> 
wrote:
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